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Marian L. Zobler, Esquire

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20558

Re: OSC; License No. 37~-28540-01;

Dear Marian:

You indicated to me today that it was your understanding
that the first set of discovery my client served on the staff did
not request the OI transcripts. I indicated that I believe those
iranscripts were clearly called for in certain document requests.
You suggested that the simplest thing to do would be t. serve
another document request. In order to avoid motion practice, I am
doing so herein where you will find a Request for Production of
Documents dated March 8, 1994. So the record is clear, I am not
requesting the 19 items covered by the prior protective order. I
am. however, requesting all other documents. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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Marcy L.JColkitt
General Counsel
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